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From: Clare Plant

Sent: 30 May 2019 09:35

To: Bob Turner (bob.turner@sheffield.gov.uk) <bob.turner@sheffield.gov.uk>

Cc: Johnson Michael (DEL-Planning) <Michael.Johnson@sheffield.gov.uk>; Walker Colin
<Colin.Walker@sheffield.gov.uk>; Williamson John <John.Williamson@sheffield.gov.uk>
Subject: 05.30.CP.BT.YK2758.Committee report comment

Bob,

We have now had the opportunity to review the planning committee report for Carr Road, Deepcar
and both appreciate and welcome the positive recommendation.

We would however suggest that officers may wish to clarify, for Members benefit, the correct
application of the Framework test in relation to the tilted balance. The 2019 Framework sets out at
paragraph 11(d) that permission should be granted (subject to the stated criteria) where the policies
which are ‘most important’ for determining the application are out of date. This is a broader approach
than that referred to in the earlier version of the National Planning Policy Framework, and as applied
within the officers report, which only considers policies ‘relevant to the supply of housing’.

We appreciate that the report has been subject to Counsel review and you may wish to discuss this to
clarify the legal advice in this respect. The impact of the change is that no local policies can carry full
weight in the absence of a five year housing land supply. Whilst we appreciate that the Council may
choose to still apply some weight to the policies, the change in emphasis does have a particular
impact on the Council’'s assessment in respect of policies LR5 and CS47.

A further point of clarification, which members may appreciate is that the Framework at Paragraph
170 indicates that in order to be classified as a ‘valued landscape’, sites must hold statutory status or
be identified specifically as ‘valued landscape’ within the Development Plan. The site is not specifically
identified on this basis within CS72, which in any case is considered to hold limited weight as an out of
date policy.

| hope that the above is useful and provides clarification for the benefit of all in determining the
overall planning balance applicable to the proposals.

Thanks
Clare

Clare Plant MRTPI AssocRICS
Director
DLP Planning Limited

Ground Floor
V1 - Velocity
Tenter Street
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DLP Planning Limited is a limited company registered in England and Wales. Registered number: 2604863, Registered office: 4 Abbey Court,
Priory Business Park, Bedford MK44 3WH and is part of DLP (Consulting Group) Limited. Registered number: 3161011.

Please note that the DLP (Consulting Group) Limited and its operating companies may monitor email traffic data and also the content of
emails for the purposes of security. This email is confidential and may contain privileged information. It is intended only for use of the
intended recipient. If you received it by mistake, please notify the author by replying to this email or telephone (01234 832 740). If you are
not the intended recipient, you must not print, copy, amend, distribute or disclose it to anyone else or rely on the contents of this email,
and you should DELETE it from your system. We make every effort to keep our network free from viruses, but you should check this email
and any attachments for viruses, as we can take no responsibility for any virus which may be transferred by this email. Thank you.

Please be aware that there is significant risk, due to the increasing use of cyber fraud by criminals, affecting email accounts and specifically
bank account details. Please note that our Company’s bank account details will never change via email. Please be extra vigilant and recheck
our bank account details with the person responsible for your matter before sending funds to us if you are in any doubt whatsoever. We
will not accept any responsibility if you transfer money to an incorrect bank account.


mailto:clare.plant@dlpconsultants.co.uk

